Miss Ruth Hoover,
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- University of nmn,

Urbana, Illinois.
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them. Therefore, as I look at your schedule it appears as if you women
folks will not have anything to do the first five weeks. Of course, this
schedule applies to the mem, &lso, but it does not vitally affect their
aotivities as 1% does the women during the five wecks period. Before
writing Hiss Staploton and Miss Bliss Y thought I would commmicate with
you. Wiﬁﬂnmwhmm
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Sincerely yours,




